No./D-Blp/ Khal Tiba / 9 j 9%
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the é‘j / gj 2o 2L

From: D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Subject: Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
link road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division.

Memo,

Please refer to your office online EDS dated 22.04.2022 on the subject cited above.

2, The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is

furnished as under :-
Point 6. The separate enumeration list of trees coming in dumping sites is enclosed herewith
duly signed by undersigned.

Point 8. The UA has submitted revised muck management plan on prescribed proforma
which is sent herewith in triplicate.

Yours faithfully

s

't
~
Divisional Forest Officer, p
Bilaspur Forest Division,
Distt. Bilaspur, H.P. (&
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